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From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:40 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 15 - Ice Kream, Sexual Violence Prevention 

and Education Program, Intramural Basketball Sign-up, WRC Workshop, Admissions 
Students Ambassadors Program, and more .... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Tonight: “ICE KREAM”  
The Bloody Nu Chapter of Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity 
Incorporated and The Epsilon Chapter Star of The East of 
Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity Incorporated presents “ICE 
KREAM” tonight at 10 pm in the Wellness Center Gym.  Flash 
sale tickets $3, Tickets are $5 women $7 men.   
Tickets at the door $7 woman $10 men. 
Read more 

  

 
 

 
Sexual Violence Prevention and Education Program 
During February’s Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month (TDVAM), 
national, state and local domestic violence and sexual assault 
organizations are inviting people to “Huddle Up for Healthy 
Relationships” and work together to prevent dating abuse. We want you
to join us in this campaign, too, and celebrate healthy relationships with 
us! February 11-15 is National Respect Week. The Sexual Violence 
Prevention and Education Program will engage the Lincoln University's 
campus this week, in person and through social media. 
Contact: Tiphane' Purnell 
Read more 
 

February 17: Intramural Basketball Sign-up 
Please see the attached information on Intramural 
Basketball.  Registration is open until February 17. 
Contact: Oscar Downs III (Tre) 
Read More 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Ice Kream.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/Social-Media-Images9-1030x1030.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Intramural Flyer 2019.pdf
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February 18: WRC Workshop  
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on Grammar and 
Editing Skills on Monday, February 18 at 4 pm in the Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Feb 18: Admissions Students Ambassadors Program 
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions is looking for dedicated 
students to join our Admissions Students Ambassadors Program. 
Students in this program assist Lincoln University’s Admissions Team 
with day to day operations and connect with prospective students 
throughout the U.S. and overseas. Students interested in becoming a 
tour guide for the semester or ASAP are welcome to register.  
Register at tinyurl.com/ASAP19. 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Read More 
 

February 19: African American Read-in Day   
Join Sigma Tau Delta as we celebrate African American literary tradition 
with a day of reading. African American literature will be provided for 
students. You can also bring your own Black Book. Community service 
hours and light refreshments will be provided. 
Contact: Lamar McMillan 
Read More 
 

February 19: Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting  
Please see the attached regarding the Alpha Phi Omega Interest 
Meeting scheduled for February 19 at 8:30 pm in the Library Room 401.  
Contact: Jarrett Brown 
Read More 
 

February 20: Resident Advisor Information Session 
Come join us for our final RA information session to learn what it takes 
to be a successful Lincoln RA! Please make sure to submit your RA 
Application materials by February 22 by 5 pm. Application materials 
include a complete RA application form with a resume attached, and 
two completed RA Reference forms. You must have two  RA Reference 
forms it can be one or two people from on campus, which includes 
faculty, staff, or paraprofessional-RAs are the only paraprofessionals 
that can used to write references, or  one person off campus that is a 
former work reference. If all Application materials are not submitted 
you will not be considered for the position. 
Contact: Jinai Gordon 
Application / Reference Form / More Information 
 

Feb. 22: Sigma Tau Delta Intl English Honor Society  
Attached are the application and flyer for joining Sigma Tau Delta, the 
International English Honor Society. The membership is open to all 
Lincoln students of all majors with a  GPA of 3.00 or higher. The details 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Grammar and Editing Workshop 2-18_1.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A.S.A.P. update.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/095e5735ac3d4d1499695dd399817f0d.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting 2-13-19.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/departments/residence-life/fall-2019-ca-application-form
https://www.lincoln.edu/departments/residence-life/fall-2019-ca-application-reference-form
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/RA Recruitment_1.jpg
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are attached in the application form which is due February 22.  After the 
approval of the application, there is a one-time $45 fee for the lifetime 
membership. Please come join the honor society! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Application / Flyer 

 
Black History Month Movie Mania 
Health Services will be showing movies during our business hours for 
the month of February. Our business hours are Monday, Wednesday 
and Thursday 9 am - 9 pm, Tuesday and Friday 9 am - 4 pm .  We are 
closed daily from 12 - 1 pm for lunch. See the attached movie schedule. 
Contact: Health Services 
Movie Schedule 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application sigma Tau delta 2019.doc
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer revised_9.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Feb movie mania.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf

